CORRESPONDENCE
12/4/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06469-2023

Yvette Gillespie

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;

Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122, Docket # 20230122;
Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122

Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20230122.

Hannah E. Branum

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004

| FLORIDA PUBLIC
| SERVICE COMMISSION




Yvette Gillespie

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

btoepke504=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Barbara Toepke
<btoepke504@gmail.com>

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 6:44 PM

Office of Commissioner Clark

Docket # 20230122

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners,
[ hang my clothes outside. Please don't make me pay more than corporations do!

[ bundle up in the winter to save heat and wear skimpy clothes in summer to save air. Please
don't make me pay more than corporations do!

[ believe that large corporations need to do what they can to save energy. They also need to
pay the same percentage rates as citizens do. Please don't let TECO charge citizens more and
corporations less.

We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida.

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO’s
petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Barbara Toepke

PO Box 360085
Tampa FL, 33673-0085



Yvette Gillespie

From: bonnitandet=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Bonni Tandet
<bonnitandet@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:57 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Clark

Subject: Docket # 20230122

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
Bonni Tandet

15908 Golden Lakes Drive
Wimauma FL, 33598-5202



Yvette Gillespie

From: agomez3268=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Adrian Gomez
<agomez3268@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 6:04 PM

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
Adrian Gomez

8402 Cherrystone Ct
Tampa FL, 33615-4913




Yvette Gillespie

From: davidlandskron=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of David Landskron
<davidlandskron@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:58 PM

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

Please deny TECO their request to raise rates again for same service I have been using. This
rate hike request will hurt middle class families like myself.

TECO wants to Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four
years. TECO’s petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of
service study with their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a
way that is extremely favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential
customers. Residential customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
David Landskron

5132 Winged Foot Ln
Winter Haven FL, 33884-3535




Yvette Gillespie

From: dana.gatamin=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Dana Qatamin
<dana.gatamin@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:36 PM

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
Dana Qatamin

610 Northmoor Ave N
Tampa FL, 33702-6616




Yvette Gillespie

From: dwrightlandry=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Danielle Wright-Landry
<dwrightlandry@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:34 PM

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
Danielle Wright-Landry

2801 W San Rafael St
Tampa FL, 33629-6135



Yvette Gillespie

From: wfleming=brighthouse.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of William Fleming
<wfleming@brighthouse.com>

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
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. The concern over this
proposal is that comments and businesses typically leave their AC. Heat and lights in over
night; holidays, etc doing little to keep costs down, which should not be passed along to
residential homes to bare their wasteful practices.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,

William Fleming
40 Tads Trail
Oldsmar FL, 34677-2366




Yvette Gillespie

From: lahelab=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Raquel Barcenilla
<lahelab@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:31 PM

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

It’s become outrageous! We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in
Florida.

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
Raquel Barcenilla

2515 Heritage Green Ave
Davenport FL, 33837-1743



Yvette Gillespie

From: Todddh20=outlook.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Todd Hammond
<Todddh20@outlook.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:27 PM

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

petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with }
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
Todd Hammond

1970 13th StNW
Winter Haven L, 33881-1318



Yvette Gillespie

From: vickiewilson1946=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Vicki Wilson
<vickiewilson1946@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 5:23 PM

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
Vicki Wilson

908 Imperial Palm Dr
Largo FL, 33771-1708





